k=
/

GULF COAST

CENTER

MENTAL HEALTH + SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

You
Tube

10000 Emmett F Lowry,

Suite 1220
Texas City, TX 77591
409.763.2373

Toll Free- 1-800-643-0967
FAX 409.763-5538

www.GulfCoastCenter.org

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Gulf Coast Center Board of Trustees meeting for the month of
August will be held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. at the
Brazoria County Community Service Center, 101, Angleton, Texas.

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

cc: August Board of Trustees File

Better community healthcare promoting healthy living.



THE GULF COAST CENTER
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
Brazoria County Community Service Center

101 Tigner, Angleton, TX ULF C ST
Wednesday, August 28, 2019 c R

6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH * SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

N
i

N

I

2}
B

=]
m

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

1. Call TOORAEr ... e Jamie Travis, Board Chair
2. Citizens’ Comments
3. Program Report: Veteran Services’ Program Report — Amanda Groller & Glen McGraw
4. Board Member Reports
a. Texas Council of Community Centers...........c..cooovvviiiiiiiiiie Jamie Travis, Board Chair
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund................. Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chair
5. CEO REPOIt ...t snnanees Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. Community Engagement Initiatives

b. Update: Clinical Operations
6. Operations Report:

a. Update: Information Services — Reggie Brumfield, CIO
b. Update: Recruitment & On-boarding — Jeanine McNulty, Chief Human Resources Officer
c. Update: Genoa Pharmacy — Sarah Holt, Chief Nursing Officer

7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports ...............cccccoiiiiiiiiiiice e Rick Elizondo, CFO
a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary (Pg. 1-3)
b. Sale of Property Update

8. Consent Agenda.............c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii Linda Bell, JD
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda
Items. (Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or
presentation.)

a. Review and approval of July 24, 2019 board meeting minutes. (Pg. 4-9)
b. Review and approval of July 2019 check register.

9. Actiontems...... ..o Linda Bell, JD

a. Consider the approval of the appointment of members to the Nominating Committee for the
FY20 GCC Board of Trustee Officer Elections.

b. Consider the approval of the Audit Engagement Letter with EideBailly CPA’s & Business
Advisors for complete of the FY2019 Financial and Compliance Audit. (Pg. 10-19)

Page 1 of 4

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




c. Consider the approval of the FY2019 Attestation Engagement Letter specific to FTA
requirements from EideBailly. (Pg. 20-26)

d. Consider the approval of the nominations for Places 1, 2, and 3 of the Texas Council
Rick Management Fund Board of Trustees. (Pg. 27-28)

e. Consider approval of the FY20 IDD Non-Traditional Provider Network Agreement for
new providers and the FY20 IDD Non-Traditional Provider Network Renewal
Amendment for existing providers. Both agreements are to be utilized throughout FY20
for qualified non-traditional providers for the purpose of providing respite, in-home crisis
respite, community support, Community First Choice Transportation, and/or
Independent Living Skills for nursing facilities to individuals with intellectual and
developmental disabilities referred and receiving services from The Guif Coast Center.

f. Consider approval of the new lease with JMK 5 Holdings, inc. for additional office space
(6 offices) at Mall of the Mainland to be utilized by the Center's VOCA team. Term: July
23, 2019 — August 31, 2020. Rental Rate: $3000/mo.

g. Consider approval of the below Connect Transit related agreements:

» Approval of Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center approving
the Goodman Corporation Work Order #1 for FY19-20 Gulf Coast Center General
Planning Services with the Goodman Corporation. (Pg. 29-34)

e Approval of a Lease of Space Agreement between the GCC and the City for the Texas
City Emergency Management Facility. 10year lease at $68,250/year

¢ Approval an updated Ground Lease between the GCC and the City for the Connect

Transit Administration, Operations and Park & Ride facility and a Texas City
Emergency Management facility. 40year lease at $1/year

h. Consider approval of the below Contracts with Health and Human Services
Commission:

CONTRACT NO. FY20 Amendment #2 Home and Community-Based Services — Adult

Mental Health Pre-Engagement Services Renewal Amendment for

529-17-0144-00035 FY20-22; Fee for service

CONTRACT NO. FY19-FY23 HHSC Mental Health First Aid (MHFA)contract
HHS000181000001 Amount not to exceed $470,250

CONTRACT NO. FY20-FY21 HHSC Mental Health performance centract
HHS000522700001 | Amount not to exceed $26,602,800

CONTRACT NO. FY20 Mental Health Grant Program for Justice-Involved Individuals and

HHS000134700001A | Jail-Based Competency Restoration program

Amount not to exceed $155,379

CONTRACT NO. FY 19 Amendment #2 revises funding for categories of service
529-18-0054-00001 associated with PASRR service coordination:

» adds $40,773.32 for Enhanced Community Coordination {ECC)
services for the period January 1, 2019 - August 31, 2019

o adds $4,162.70 for ECC services for the period January 2018 -
August 2018

e decreases $118.41 for ECC services for the period September 2018
- December 2018

Page 2 of 4

If you need additional assistance to effeclively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours pricr fo the meeting so that reasonable accommaodations can be made fo assist you.




|« decreases $7,184.62 allocated for PASRR services

i. Consider approval of the below FY20 Renewal Agreements with no change from FY19:

ardaina

3

o provide financial consultation

$260/hr (no more than 8/hrimo)

Rowan Communication, Inc.

to provide public relations and strategic
communications consulting

$3,000/mo plus project fees

NorTek Medical Staffing,
Inc.

Provides for outpatient psychiatrist services
(Dr. Tayi).

$140/hr

TWG Investments, LTD dba
The Wood Group

Provides for crisis respite services

$368,740.00/yr

Modern Psychological &
Allied Services, PLLC

To provide IDD Intake and Assessment,
Determination of Eligibility for individuals with
intellectual and developmental disabilities,
Autism, and other related diagnosis services
for individuals seeking services within its
service area

$350.00/completed Determination of
Eligibility assessment

All the Little Things Country

To provide GR funded Day Habilitation

$13.50/.50 unit= min. 2 hrs
$27.00/1 unit=5 hrs direct service

Brazoria County Work
Activity Center

To provide GR and HCBS funded Day
Habilitation as well as HHSC nursing facility
specialized services

IDD Provider Network
Fee Schedule (Pg. 35)

Golden Rule Services, Inc.

To provide GR funded Day Habilitation as well
as HHSC nursing facility specialized services

IDD Provider Network
Fee Schedule {Pg. 36)

Ice Care Group

To provide GR Funded Day Habilitation,
Community Support, Employment and
Respite Services

IDD Provider Network
Fee Schedule (Pg. 37)

Quality of Care

To provide GR funded Day Habilitation,
Community Support, Employment and
Respite Services, HCBS funded day hab,
supported employment, supported home
living, respite and IDD specialty services as
well as HHSC nursing facility specialized
services

IDD Provider Network
Fee Schedule (Pg. 38-39)

Sunshine Center, Inc

To provide GR funded Day Habilitation,
Community Support, Employment and
Respite Services, HCBS funded day hab,
supported employment, supported home
living, respite services as well as HHSC

IDD Provider Network
Fee Schedule (Pg. 40)

Page 3of 4

If you need additional assistance fo effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




| nursing facility specialized services

10. Pending or Revised Action Items

Linda Bell, JD

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely resolved or
there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or final action by the

Board.
11, Calendar...........oooiiiiii e, Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location
September 11, 2018 Board Retreat 12:00 PM Texas City
September 25, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Texas City
October 23, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Angleton
December 11, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Texas City
January 29, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Angleton
February 26, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Texas City
March 25, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Angleton
April 22, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Texas City
May 27, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Angleton
June 24-26, 2020 Annual Conference Grand Hyatt — San Antonio
July 22, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Texas City
August 26, 2020 Board Meeting 6:15 PM Angleton

12. Executive Session

As authorized by Chapter §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right
to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legaf advice from its

Attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session

14. Adjourn

Page 4 of 4

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409} 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made fo assist you.




TJo T 3deqd

S _WIEIH PApung JPS/AM - (dXA-ATRD IONVIIVA TVIDNVNIL TIVHIAOQ

PSPILIZIT § EPOLE'OTI  §  GLOET'6TT $ OFTPP'BS  §  TI'LOB'SLT S SBTHSHTIS  §  LL'99006L BROSO'BY  § O9BSIVOII 8 FTEIF'TL S OBOPL'S9T S L6'STL'TL
B6 68 68 R9FIEY (80°608 6 69°867" ‘80865 S TOLITL8 & GRTEE'ES K7

S9'86L°SI8'T TLURLE'LST PTH08'85T €7 TTTTST L8'S68°EST #6°S09°$5T 8I'817°65C 6LTEL'LIT 8L°869°19C £1°028'19T £TE96'EST FE8SPEET
L9'8S6'STHT LL8TI'ITT 79°076°1€C SLL68'LET S6'F0L'PST 20'POE'TET 96°198'00Z 01V #9T i’ 068'10T 15200 bLL € 0£0'00C 12°£80°90T

NVTId HONVHNOSNI HLTVAH TVLOLINS

AAOQE U] [

Tupung aouwInsu| qesy
(umupy 3 sune|) ) sasuadxs puig 2duvINSu] y)Eafy

N) NVId ADNVHNSNI HLTVAH AAANNA AT3S

9SFLEIEL'T $ 81°990'r8 § LILPETOT $§ TLLIVPF S 0T9I99LT § 9ETSI6T § SSOIL'TEL 6I'TSL'P9  §  TSLO9'9S S (BE'PSI'PD) S I6LOSTIZ S PBOSESy S ue[d PEIH papuny J3S /M - (dAXTA-ATH) ADNVIIVA
6 . I6LEYS $_00°68F°01 S 007766 S _009IF9 § pOCiTC S 00°8K0'0 SG6OF'0 § [SU0S & LS 00g6rg 8 $ ASNAIXT FINVIVE AN TVLOLINS
= = z = = = = = S - - - mdinbz ipon .4 tolvpy - s132loayg jondv)
= = = = 2 = = - = - - - $aNAE STV - S192{04g [ondvy
- = = = = = - - % - - - $192104f 1100 (010208 - JUWREDUDLY 2SS
- - - - - - - - - - - - QN0 DLIOZDAG - HSUDLL 1IIUNG]).
- s - - - - - - - - - - ..wh__nv‘nrh -.b.w:wnn_rv
06'8L6°LS 00°888°€ 00°6£0°6 00°Z6b'e 00991°¢ 0S°L10°S 00°085°S 00°S18'F 05°€96F 0S°SITC Or'pIsy 00'886'¢ Moddng Quunuwoe) - sau3s qdl
- HOMUS0I3Y [{DIS 431U JIF|
0T0ZE'y 00'00F = = 00°088 00°0L 00021 2 = 88'P6S TEssy 00001°T $92UE Q] - Futpudds 2[qIxaL
6E£7660°01 T66re’l 00°05¢'1 00°00¢ 00°00L r1'8s8l 00°8v¢ S6PEY'l LOF09 1£°00€ 00°009°C 00'¥0F UNPY HW - Butpuadg ojquéay
Supnads spqixs)g
(FA0qe 3] LON] SHUNLIAONTAXA dINVIVE GNIA
S0ELz'r08’] S [ 0r'voL'68 S [ LIOER'TIT S [ zL601'8y S [ 077co'e8T S [ 00°8Tr'e S [se'sSLLeL S [vITiT’IL S [ 60'sL1'79 S [69'ers'®) S [€9L0L%61z S [ reTrges s WD S || (dxg-soy) ONILYHIJO TV.LOLENS
%58 _LEOETO6L1E § TRCTI680'E § T6609'968°TS TRELIOBST § 097196'906TS 8KS60'6S9TS SLBLEPITES €9TIILISTS 80°S60T1S9TS I8PLIGOLTS ETI66FPETS €T198°eLpTS W Th'pI89f § | SANNIAATE TVIOL
CTRIL0E0' kL LE6EF' 66T 1 £9F9I8'ILT I SL'SLY'BLTI £S89 €LT | LTTH6'98T' 1 SLOIE0LTT  6T690°ELTT  66TICSITT  9C168°L8TL POOLEFITT P L6F'8ST] 69°LLOS]
%88  SOPBLYES 8C'8K6'TS 8£°8K6'C8 19°816°C8 85°816'C8 8C°8P6'T8 8C'816'T8 85°816'T8 85°8b6°C8 T8'867°601 85°8V6°T8 85°8F6'T8 BE190°1 SISLD) PUE (P[IYD) % YNPY) HIA - A20]d [B12pa]
%E6  0TE6K190°T S68£L7961 26°0L0°881 17 188°+61 8'PPL681 TER6LTOT L9'EL0'6S1 8SCTC BRI 8T°659°081 65°LEV08] 1€7999°8L1 S1'968°1L1 TE8'ETTT AdI - B[ ADUIUBULJ PNUIADY [ZIOUID)
%S01  OI'PTE IS8T 01°€6€°L01 0U°€6E°L01 0r'€6€°L01 01'€6E°L01 0L'€6£°L01 01'€6£°L0L 01'€6£°L01 01'€6£°L01 01°€6¢°L01 01'€6¢°L01 01'€6£°L01 9ILFTII %01 - SNAIDG SISL) - ANUDASY [RIDUIN
= = # . - - - - - - - - (PIYD % INPV) WON - 2NUIAY [BIDUID)
%6  0T6S0'THL'E 0T'L8I0bE 0T'L8I0bE 0T'L8IObE 0T'L8IOVE 0T'L81°0FE 0T LBI'OFE 0TLB1°0¥E 0T'L81°0FE 0T'L81°0kE 0T'L81°0KE 0T'L81°0FE F0L'8C0'F [endso} [euolday - anuaady [EI5UAD)
%l LOLSEOLL9 FLILITLS £8P9T'eES £8P9T'¢5S e8rivecs LEP19°€EE 0THIL'0SS £8°F10°FES ERPLIRSS SEPLEPES S8 PLICES 1+ TLO'9SS 0Ft 6099 %01 - (S1PA % PID ¥ INPY) HIN - 21Uy [B12uan)
SAVA ¥ SHSU PEu0) 3o |
L TLE9TIEL S6°0S8°TTS'I FEOTT19E°] OGP TSOLIp'l LOLB6'LLT ] SPLLIELT'L 91I'681'bFI1 SEPOSETE ] 60°0P8°STT'I £6799°8T1'[ 1TTCTERLL E8 €95 FI0°1 896'056
%S¢ SO'BLE'IRY ¥H'560'98 ERELS'LS ¥L7108°€9 10°EIE'sS 99°LLY'6S 61 $H9°€9 0TTre'8r 96'881°69 TL'BL'CL L1'S9F'19 £8°C8P'0L 00£°0vT'1 JVIA/SPUn] [B19pa] /21815 YO
%S0l PO IECE0L'E 1T°LOL"18Y T0°LE68PP 0070007011 00°000°01¢ 86'666'6VT ECEEEYRT 0F'66F°T1E 6ETIST19T 09'90¢° 182 <0 19¥°062 69'CESTLT 9EL'LES [E13pa,{ ISIA[/DAIBA, €] | PIEIPIN
%98 00°CHI'6£9'E 1080 S6r 00°009°'1LT I18°SE8°TTY Trorrie COPISLIY L8'0S616T 66'€rP 06E FO'EES OFT 09°€L0°0LT 80°€LO61E SE'968°+0C PISFITY 215 [e1apa - uonepodsuel )
Y%tt 8E7CESLOL] 62°691°961 9T 9L 00T F0911'TLL F0°606'St1 1EPE9°68 1L#10°091 00°8TE S8 06°0TL L] 6T98L°651 T9T9s'18 TOLPS'Iv] 915°086°E PIedIpIN - XTX 3L
%89  PI0SL'8E6T £P'891°T0C SUPOTHHT LLO00FIT 06'TZE 6FT 1L 1E9°79T LUTEI'9ST THITOTLT 08°ShL60€ CL60E°9LT 00911°L1E F0'L60°€8T 66T0SE'Y SIUBIL) / SIS 10J 93] - AIIA0IY
%Ibl  9TTE9'SS6 9r'065°16 80°858°LET £1'86T°8L 00°009°201 LL'698'16 65771188 P66SP YL 00°001°0L L6'661°C9 TETHSEL 00°100°TH PET'LLY TUISTOH WAUEULI,/JPUONIsUel L, - ((1H
SWOdU] JeID) /pauie|
80°6ELTHCE 0£°6£8°99C S6°615E9T S1°9b+'961 00°98T°¢5E 9L°CL6'861 PRTLY 0S8 6€'86' 07T 00°268'65T Te'819°T6T 86'86€°LEK 96'66L"00T [81°98L°¢
99°99°1L6"1 £P08TH01 SRECSLTN £6'989°9¢ LE8PE'L91 98°E6£°06 [ Rrawalir42 LI'SEP'9L 0E'ESC°96 Or'110°6¢€1 0F'6£0°€EE 1€7196°65 196°L9L°1 SWwodu] [€I07] SNOIUE[ISIAY
66'88T'8LY 8TT60°69 F£'899°0F 99°810°Th T'676'88 6L7985°S EF1SL°0¢ SE0PTTy TEEET19 BOIEI'IS LYI8F'] SS0Ersy STO'ILS WDUDSINGUIDY AIURINSU] $33 Juaed]
€0°F6L°T60L 65096 9CETL SO 65°0PL’L6 16'L08°86 11°§66'C01 LT 6666 LR'TTEI0L 81°€80°C01 to'rLF TOL 16'LL8°T01 01'80L°S6 C66'9F1°1 un Ajuno?
Spun 2307
ONIIVHAJO - SANNTATH
%08 _TeLCo'T6E6T § TPITP666T § SLELLERITS OIP90'BERT § OF6I6'ETITS 8FL99FIITS 0TOLTLISTS 6FOPO'SPLTS 66'616'S86TS OSSILLILTS 09ESTSTOTS 6£810°07H'TS W ep8'PIR'9E S | ASNAIXH TVLOL
%bL  9THITIBLL 68°TPTEIS 66'ETF 089 6T9LLTTY 9¢'858°CT9 €189 PLL 9L'E9S"L6E 99°LIE 66L Tro0T'Te9 66'FLL089 TE906'81L SLTISC09 TH9'095°01 SI3pIADI [EUOISSIJOI]/IUEINSTCT)
%P9 8CCLYTHE 16°085°LT 96'618°LT £9°€98°6T 6T°LLE'IT £TL1E LEE6T6T POBPI'EE FL'88E°LT Pr611°ST 0L 110 ST°99L°0¢ LEI'LeS 5150 Hoddng uard
%ot6 STTTIYSTI'T 9€'060°9TT 98°011°80T SO°LTSLIT TUEBE'TLT PS05T'991 S6FIL'SEL SO061°F81 PELYG'6LT 96°7S0°161 TITrse6l 08°0Z6'vL1 SPE'TOTT sasuadxg Sunesadp 20
%L6 LESLT'TOT] 68 L16'801 6L SFIMTN PR6FSOTI 9TF6TY11 £9EECITT £F°81T°901 a1 99°EE6°L01 88 1ETPS 1T°886°001 98°TOSLII S6SvIT SN /RIURUSUIRIA MUY - SANN[IDB]
%811 60'F98°6+9 SO TRE BT 88'819HT £E'898°L9 18°079°18 Pr09L’LT S6'615°6T PRTI9ET 6E0£8°ST 8P OFLTL 10°9€1°81 1EPTH'6T PLB'TES sanaRg Auswdmbgpiniun, - fepng [ende))
%ZIl  ISLPYELT 8€°9¢1°5T 9T'9LF'9E STO8L'LT £8°69¢°1T S6'LT6'ST 90'E6E YT LEOEL'6L LO09L'ST 6T F8Y'ST 867188°81 so01¢6l 98¢°SHT AT0IRIOQR T /S[EINNDIBULIRY
%EE  S8TBL66T 66'ELSPE faardY | 9c010°¢E SPTTSST 65°615°CT SOT66'IE 8T'8TE'8T SLIS0'FT CO'I8IST SOLLY o 6E'E9T'YI 98TTHE safddng ajqeuinsuo))
%o6L 18°LSF +81 86°L9S°E £6'vLE'8T (VI35 4 SYLOT'FL £0THSIT 96'916'91 LLSPLRL SFT00v1 89°689°01 9L€98°1T 06°LSS'E] LIFTET [PARIY
%08  LT1S0°CE0SF $8°660°F0F 11018 ¢0r LE9SH 68¢ 79'8¢9°L6E PLISL'L6E 09°568°¢8¢ SL09T 6EF 90°8L1'¥SR ey ler 9E'E9IELY 61°€0T°88¢ TL6'109'C Siyauag ALY
%08  £0EIETEOTI TOETYLOT'L SEPOELYLL 9T'869°T01°1 69°008'¢60°1 08'F69'FH0°1 LOTOL IS 1£7668°€80°1 1S0T9L0'T  PLEIF'T 68°TIIH90° 68795£°900'L 0L1°00°ST safiegy pue Ae[eg
ONILVHAJO - SASNAIXT
Y08 45 % did Argununpag AMPAIYPS 193png [euonesadg pieog
[EnRY @LA 61-ng G1-ung 61-AB 61-1dy 61-1EN 61-991 GI-uep g1-02a RI-AON 81-100 g1-dag 13png [enuuy 610T AvaX [BISLY
610TAL 610TAL 610ZAd 610744 6107A4 610TAL 610744 610ZA4 610TAL 610744 610ZA4 610TA4 610ZAd AU ISBOD) JINE) AL




The Gulf Coast Center
FY2019 Monthly Board Financial Review Unaudited as of 07/31/2019

Fiscal Year 2019 Unudited Centerwide General Fund Balance Status

Total General Fund Balance as of 08/31/18 (audited)...c.ccerrieieriresrsranerinisrcnieriosriorsnsrivesionsastssrsssnsomnssrtsrsssssonsesnses $ (3,042,723)
FY2019 Year-to-Date Reported Expense and Revenue Totals (Unaudited)
Expenditures Operational 29,394,957
Non-Operational -
Fund Balance 72,398 29,467,356
Revenues Operational 31,199,230
Non-Operational - 31,199,230 § 1,731,875

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited) 3 (4,774,598)
T R R e S R L e e R R R T e L L T T e N e e e e e A e e L]
Board Committed Use General Funds (Fiscal Year Committed)

Capital Projects - Facility (FY2008-FY2011) (200,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2013) (100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2014) (100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2015) (150,000) (550,000.00)
fy2008-fy2015 Expenditure 408,065.86
fy2016 Expenditure 31,088.00

1y2017 Expenditure -
1y2018 Expenditure -

(110,846)
Capital Projects - IT (FY2003-FY2014) (600,000)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2015) (150,000)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2017) (140,000) (890,000.00)
fy2003-fy2015 Expenditure 677,587.43
fy2016 Expenditure -
fy2017 Expenditure 66,432.75
fy2018 Expenditure -
(145,980)
IDD Community Service Support (FY2011-2014) (300,000)
IDD Community Service Support (FY2016) (100,000)
IDD Community Service Support (FY2018) (100,000) (500,000.00)
fy2005-fy2016 Expenditure 320,406.95
fy2017 Expenditure 27,159.00
fy2018 Expenditure 62,298.00
fy2019 Expenditure 57,978.90
(32,157)
Connect Transit (FY2015) LI Urban (320,000) (320,000.00)
fy2016-fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure - (320,000)
Connect Transit (FY2013)  General Services (422,869) (422,869.00)
fy2015-fy2016 Expenditure 300,000.00
fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure -
(122,869)
Major Facility Repairs (FY2014) (186,940) (186,940.00)
fy2014-fy2015 Expenditure 186,940.00
fy2016 Expenditure -
fy2017 Expenditure -
fy2018 Expenditure -
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2004-2013) (500,000)
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2018) (100,000) (600,000.00)
fy2005-fy2016 Expenditure 475,482.60
fy2017 Expenditure 9,984.17
fy2018 Expenditure 15,893.58
fy2019 Expenditure 14,419.59
(84,220) (816,072)
Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited) $ (4,774,598)

Unrestricted Use General Fund Balance (Unudited) $ (3,958.,525)



FJONVIVE ANN4 A3LDIHLSIHINN
10 NOILVYYH3dO 40 SAVd
JONVIVE dANN4

1VLOL 40 NOILVH3dO 40 SAVd

sAeq jo "oN

NOILVYH3dO 10 SAvd




THE GULF COAST CENTER

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

Mall of the Mainland Admin Building

10000 EF Lowry Expwy, Ste. 1220, Texas City, TX
Wednesday, July 24, 2019

6:15 pm MENTAL HEAL
INTELLECT

2
w3

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."
Minutes

1) Call To Order- Jamie Travis, Chair of the Board of Trustees, convened the regular meeting on
Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at 6:35 p.m. at the Mall of the Mainland Admin Building located at
10000 EF Lowry Expwy, Ste. 1220, Texas City, Texas.

The following Board Members were present: Jamie Travis, Jaime Castro, Vivian Renfrow,
Rick Price, Lori Rickert, Linda Coleman and Stephen Holmes

The following Board Members were absent: Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, Excused; Caroline
Rickaway, Excused

Also present were: Melissa Tucker, CEO — Gulf Coast Center, Barry Goodman-The
Goodman Corporation and several Center staff.

2) Citizens’ Comments: NONE
3) Program Report: NONE
4) Board Member Reports:

a. Texas Council of Community Centers: NONE
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund: NONE
5) CEO Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. Legislative Update: Melissa Tucker, CEO, provided an overview of the 86" Legislative
Session specific to Gulf Coast Center.

b. 1115 Update: Melissa Tucker, CEO, updated the board on the full approval of reporting
measures submitted by Gulf Coast Center during the 2019 April submission and all
measures were approved.

6) Operations Report:

a. Human Resources — Employee Health Benefit Update: Jeanine McNulty, Chief Human
Resources Officer gave a brief overview of the employee health benefits with the
October 1, 2019 renewal. With regards to the health insurance, Jeanine stated there
would be no cost increase to employee only coverage. She further explained that
employee plus dependent coverage will involve a $25 increase per paycheck — this will
be the first cost increase since 2014. No change in rates for the Vision Plan. Dental
rates will decrease with DHMO Plan and increase with PPO Plan. The Center is
changing from Sun Life Financial to MetLife for the Dental and Vision plans. All renewal
dates will be October 1%,

7) Budget, Finance and Admin Reports: 4

Page 1 of 6

* SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES



a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary: Rick Elizondo, CFO,
reported for the month of May the Center’s year-io-date operational expenses totaled
$23,711,762.15 and operational revenue totaled $25,213,494.63; for an operational
surplus of $1,501,7332.48.

b. Sale of Property Update: Rick Elizondo, CFO, gave a brief update on the Jones
Property, the only Center property still on the market.

8. Consent Agenda:
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda ltems.
{Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or presentation.)
a. Review and approval of May 22, 2019 board meeting minutes.
On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the approval of
the May 22, 2019 board meeting minutes with changes. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

b. Review and approval of May & June check register:
On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the approval of
the May & June 2019 check register. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

9. Action ltems:
a. Consider approval of the renewal agreement with Aetna for GCC employee medical and
health coverage plan.
On motion by Vivian Renfrow, seconded by Jaime Castro, the board voted the approval of the
renewal agreement with Aetna for GCC employee medical and health coverage plan. The
renewal date will be October 1, 2019. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

b. Consider ratification of the new agreement with Texoma Community Center for mental
health first aid funding/reimbursement. Amount not to exceed: $10,000. Term: February
1, 2019 thru August 31, 2019.
On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the approval of
the ratification of the new agreement with Texoma Community Center for mental health first aid
funding/reimbursement. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

¢. Consider the approval of the new agreement with Asset Panda for the new Asset
Management Software. Term: Two-year subscription. Amount not to exceed: $9,665.60.
On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the approval of
the new agreement with Asset Panda for the new Asset Management Software. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

d. Consider the FY19 HHSC Disaster Crisis Counseling Program contract
#HHS000434500025 for July 1, 2019 through August 31, 2022, In the event of a state
and/or federal disaster declaration, a Notice to Proceed will be issued which shall specify
all terms and conditions for Disaster Crisis Counseling services to include award amount
and award period.

On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Rick Price, the board voted the approval of the
FY19 HHSC Disaster Crisis Counseling Program contract #HHS000434500025 for July 1, 2018
through August 31, 2022. In the event of a state and/or federal disaster declaration, a Notice to
Proceed will be issued which shall specify all terms and conditions for Disaster Crisis
Counseling services to include award amount and award period. The motion carried with all
members voting in favor.

Page 2 of 6



. Consider the FY19 Medicaid Administrative Claiming Services {(MAC) contract for

September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2024,

On motion by Jaime Castro, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the approval of the
FY19 Medicaid Administrative Claiming Services (MAC) contract for September 1, 2019 through
August 31, 2024. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

Consider approval of the recommended awardee of the RFP for Public Transportation
Consulting Services #2019-Transit-003. (Pg. 10-37)
On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the approval of

the recommended awardee of the RFP for Public Transportation Consulting Services #2019-
Transit-003. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

. Consider approval of the below Gulf Coast Center policy revisions. Revisions were made

for compliance with HHSC audit or CCBHC certification:
1. Clinical Supervision: detail added on supervision of MH Rehab services

2. Standardized Scheduling Policy: scheduling adult and youth prescriber appointments

On motion by Jaime Castro, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the approval of the
above Gulf Coast Center policy revisicns. Revisions were made for compliance with HHSC
audit or CCBHC certification. The motion carried with all members voling in favor.

. Consider approval of the following 4 Resolutions by the Board of Trustees for The

Goodman_Corporation:

1. Resolution to approve Construction Contract for the Texas City Admin/Emergency
Management Facility. (Pg. 38-39)

2. Resolution to approve formation of Bi~-County Transit District Evaluation Committee.

3. Approving Goodman Corporation work order #19 for a time extension and additional
compensation for materials testing for the Texas City Administration Facility

Construction Phases Services Project of an additional 24 months and additional $85,000.

4. Approving the Goodman Corporation work order #20 for a time extension for the Lake
Jackson Operations and Maintenance Facility Project of an additional 24 months.
On motion by Vivian Renfrow, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the approval of
the above 4 Resolutions by the Board of Trustees for the Goodman Corporation. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

Consider approval of the below Connect Transit Interlocal Agreements intended to
secure three years of funding support from FY 2020 — FY 2022. The 3 year operating
agreement includes continuation and improvement to fixed route transit services and/or
associated ADA paratransit services and/or other related services:

Proposed Contribution/Local Share provided annually
City of Texas City $121,228
City of La Marque $44,062
City of Dickinson $44,710
City of Clute $21,232
City of Freeport $26,552
City of Lake Jackson $68,994
City of Angleton $41,080

Page 3 of 6



On motion by Jaime Castro, seconded by Lori Rickert, the board voted the approval of the
above Connect Transit Interlocal Agreements intended to secure three years of funding support
from FY202 — FY2022. The 3 year operating agreement includes continuation and improvement
fo fixed route transit services and/or associated ADA paratransit services and/or other related
services. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

j. Consi

Bob Flick, MS, MDiv, MBA,
LPC

to provide Adult MHFA or Youth MHFA
training

$45 per hour after the required
training is complete
(plus travel costs’

Crystal Trahan, MA

to provide Adult MHFA or Youth MHFA
training as well as ASIST training

$45 per hour after the required
training is complete (plus travel costs)

The Cahill Law Firm

to provide legal representation and consultation
services

$1,875.00/quarter

NAMI| Gulf Coast

to provide MH family and consumer education,
support and training services; and community
education, fraining and partnerships

$1,250.00/mo family and consumer
education and training services,
$1,083.33/mo Community Education
and Partnerships Not to exceed:
$28,000

The ARC of the Gulf Coast

services

to provide family education and training

$1,333.00/mo Not to exceed: $16,000

The Children.’s Center,

for community crisis resp

érv cés 6y uth

"$106.22/bed day no

incorporated $3000.00

Galveston County Juvenile Placement Transition Program $110,000.39

Justice Department Endeavor Program $110,236.00
Discover Program $86,745.00

Galveston County Juvenile
Justice Department (Revenue
Contract)

to furnish assessment, treatment, counseling
or training for Galveston County adolescent
offenders and Galveston County adolescents

$50.00/hr for assessment, individual
and family substance abuse
counseling sessions; $70.00/session
for substance abuse group counseling,
group time length from 1 -1.5hrs; limit
of 12 per group

Youth Advocate Programs Inc.

MOU coordinating referrals and resources for
the provision of specific Youth Empowerment
Services (YES) Waiver Services

N/A

SUN Behavicoral Houston

To coordinate and provide inpatient
child/adolescent services.

$618.00/ bed day (up to 6 bed days
only)

Houston Behavioral Healthcare
Hospital

To coordinate and provide inpatient
child/adolescent services.

$600/ bed day

Page 4 of



The University of Texas Provides for a child psychiatrist 16 hr/week $175/hr not to exceed $138,000
Medical Branch at Galveston
d/b/a UTMB Health

SJ Medical Center, LLC Program Agreement for residents of n/a
Psychiatry Department to gain educational
and patient care experience at GCC facilities
related to individual dually diagnosed

The University of Texas Provides for necessary inpatient physician $65/ bed daily visit
Medical Branch at Galveston services for 20 bed adult inpatient unit at SJ
d/b/a UTMB Health Medical Center.

The University of Texas Interfocal Agreement provides for psychiatric | $720/ 4hr clinic
Medical Branch at Galveston services for patients enrolled in the Clinic's $180/hr for admin duties
d/b/a UTMB Health Co-Occurring Psychiatric and Substance

Disorder program

On motion by Jaime Castro, seconded by Rick Price, the board voted the approval of the above listed FY20 renewal
agreements (Administrative Services-Recovery Services) with no change from FY19. The motion carried with all
members voting in favor.

John Chaconas, DDS To provide dental services under the Home not to exceed $2,000 per plan year
and Community Based Services waiver
program

Terry Driggers, DDS To provide dental services under the Home not to exceed $2,000 per plan year
and Community Based Services waiver
program

James T. Floyd To provide Host Home/Companion Care $50.89/day (LON 5)
services not to Exceed: $18,574.85

Jamie Lynne Travis To provide Host Home/Companion Care $69.19/day (LON 8)
services not to Exceed: $25,254.35

On motion by Rick Price, seconded by Linda Coleman, the board voted the approval of above
listed FY20 renewal agreements (IDD Services) with no change from FY19. The motion carried
with all members voting in favor. Jamie Travis abstained from the vote.

10. Pending or Revised Action lfems: NONE

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely
resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or
final action by the Board.

1 R 0%-1 11 T =T TR Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time L.ocation
August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

12. Executive Session: NONE

Page §of 6



As authorized by Chapter §551.072 of the Texas Government Code for deliberations
related to real property.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session: NONE

14. Adjourn:
There being no further business to bring before the Board of Trustees the meeting was
adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully, Approved as to Content and Form,
Cathy Claunch-Scott Jamie Travis
Secretary to the Board of Trusiees Board Chair

Page 6 of 6



EideBailly

CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

July 2, 2019

To the Board of Trustees of

The Gulf Coast Center

C/O Mr. Rick Elizondo, CFO

10000 Emmett F. Lowry Expressway
Suite 1220

Texas City, Tx. 77591

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of The Gulf Coast Center (“the Center”) as of August 31, 2019, and
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Center’s basic financial statements. In addition, we will audit the entity’s compliance over major federal and
state award programs for the period ended August 31, 2019. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audits will be conducted with the objectives
of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion on compliance regarding the entity’s major
federal and state award programs.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that certain information be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information (RSI) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding
their methods of measurement and presentation and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries. We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on
the RSI. The following RSl is required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

e Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Supplementary information other than RSl will accompany the Center’s basic financial statements. We will
subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion on the following
supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

e Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

eidebailly.com 1

10

What inspires you, inspires us.
400 Pine St,, Ste. 600 | Abilene, TX 79601-5190 | T325.672.4000 | TF 800.588.2525 | F 325.672.7049 | EOE



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State awards

We will subject the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards to the auditing procedures applied in
our audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling the schedule to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion on whether the
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is presented fairly in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Also, the document we submit to you will include the following other additignal information that will not be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements:

* Introductory Section
* Statistical Section

Data Collection Farm

Prior to the completion of cur engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data Collection Form that are
our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions. it is management’s
responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial statements, schedule of expenditure of federal
and state awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings and corrective action plan along with the Data
Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. The financial reporting package must be text searchable,
unencrypted, and unlocked. Otherwise, the reporting package will not be accepted by the federal audit
clearinghouse. We will assist you in the electronic submission and certification. You may request from us copies
of our report for you to include with the reporting package submitted to pass-through entities.

The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earfier of 30 days after receipt of our auditors’
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a federal cognizant or
oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untimely are one of the factors in assessing
programs at a higher risk.

Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.5. GAAS), the standards applicable ta financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations {CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards {Uniform Guidance), the State of Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards
(UGMS), the Guidelines for Annual Financial and Compliance Audits of Community MHMR Centers promulgated
by THHSC; and the State of Texas Single Audit Circular {TSAC). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to error, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws,
governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

2

W\



financial statements. If appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that
support the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct
confirmation of cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with creditors and
financial institutions. As part of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys,
and they may bill you for respanding. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also request certain written
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance (whether caused by errors, fraudulent
financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, detected abuse, or violations of laws or governmental
regulations} may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accardance
with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards of the Comptroller General of the United States of America
and/or state or regulatory audit requirements. Please note that the determination of abuse is subjective, and
Government Auditing Standards does not require auditors to detect abuse.

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit pracedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. However, we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have identified during
the audit. Our responsibility as auditors is, of course, limited to the period covered by our audit and does not
extend to any other periods.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Center’s basic financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of the Center. We cannot provide assurance that any unmodified
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions, add
an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a written report
describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and over compliance with laws,
regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing. However, providing an
opinion on internal control and compliance over financial reporting will not be an ebjective of the audit and,
therefore, no such opinion will be expressed. '

Audit of Major Program Compliance

Cur audit of the Center’s major federal and state award program{s) compliance will be conducted in accordance
with the requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended; the provisions of the Uniform Guidance and the
State of Texas Single Audit Circular (TSAC); and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major
programs in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, TSAC and other procedures we consider necessary to
enable us to express such an opinion on major federal and state award program compliance and to render the
required reports. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinien en compliance will be expressed.
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or withdraw from the engagement.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the entity has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to major federal and state award programs. Our procedures will consist of determining
major federal programs and performing the applicable procedures described in the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the entity’s major programs. The purpose of those procedures will be to express an




opinion on the entity’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness of the
design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance
with compliance requirements applicable to each of the entity’s major federal and state award programs.
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report.

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding the entity’s
major federal and state award programs, and a report on internal controls over compliance that will report any
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however, such report will not express an opinion on
internal control.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements of the Center in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes of the
Organization in conformity with U.S. generally aceepted accounting principles and Uniform Guidance and the
State of Texas Single Audit Circular based on information provided by you. The financial statement preparation
includes preparing GASB 34 adjusting journal entries. We will also provide other nonattest services related to
completion of the auditee’s portion of the Data Collection Form. These nonaudit services do not constitute an
audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibilities

Qur audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

1. Forthe preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

2. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error;

3. Foridentifying, in its accounts, all federal and state awards received and expended during the period
and the federal programs under which they were received, including federal and state awards and
funding increments received prior to December 26, 2014 (if any), and those received in accordance with
the Uniform Guidance (generally received after December 26, 2014);

4. For maintaining records that adequately identify the source and application of funds for federally
funded activities;

5. For preparing the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards (including notes and noncash
assistance received) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance;

6. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control over federal and state awards;

7. For establishing and maintaining effective internal control over federal and state awards that provides
reasonable assurance that the nonfederal entity is managing federal and state awards in compliance
with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal and state awards;




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15,

1e.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21

22.

23.

For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of federal and state award programs and implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal and
state award programs;

For disclosing accurately, currently, and compietely, the financial results of each federal and state award
in accordance with the requirements of the award;

For identifying and providing report copies of previous audits, attestation engagements, or other studies
that directly relate to the objectives of the audit, including whether related recommendatians have
been implemented;

For taking prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified;

For addressing the findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and maintaining a
process to track the status of such findings and recommendations and taking corrective action on
reported audit findings from prior periods and preparing a summary schedule of prior audit findings;
For following up and taking corrective action on current year audit findings and preparing a corrective
action plan for such findings;

For submitting the reporting package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;

For making the auditor aware of any significant contractor relationships where the contractor is
responsible for program compliance;

To provide us with:

a. Access to ali information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, and relevant to federal and state award programs,
such as records, documentation, and other matters;

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in
the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated hy
us during the current engagement and pertaining to the current period under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole;

For acceptance of nonattest services, including identifying the proper party to oversee nonattest work;
For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding
assets;

For informing us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving management,
employees with significant role in internal control and others where fraud could have a material effect
on compliance;

For the accuracy and complieteness of all information provided;

For taking reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and other sensitive
information; and

For confirming your understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your
management representation letter.

With respect to financial statement preparation services, including preparing GASB 34 adjusting journal entries,
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards preparation services, and any other nonattest services we
perform including completion of the auditee’s portion of the Data Collection Form, the Center’s management is
responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a
competent individual to oversee the services; (¢} evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d)
evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the services performed; and {e) establishing and
maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.




With regard to the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards referred to above, you acknowledge
and understand your responsibility (a} for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state
awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations
regarding the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, (¢) to include our report on the schedule of
expenditures of federal and state awards in any document that contains the schedule of expenditures of federal
and state awards and that indicates that we have reported on such schedule, and {d) to present the schedule of
expenditures of federal and state awards with the audited financial statements, or if the schedule will not be
presented with the audited financial statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available to
the intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards no later than the date of
issuance by you of the schedule and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit.

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
invoices selected by us for testing.

The Center will be responsible for ensuring that the audit report is received by the Texas Health and Human
Services Commission by February 1, 2020. The Center is further respansible for ensuring that other appropriate
governmental agencies receive copies of the audit report according to instructions in the current Guidelines for
Annual Financial and Compliance Audits of Community MHMR Centers.

If yau intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree
to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

Fees and Timing

L. Diane Terrell is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Responsibilities include
supervising services performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm
representative to sign the audit report. We expect to begin our interim procedures on approximately August 19,
2019 and our final audit procedures on approximately December 2, 2019.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses. Invoices are payable upon presentation. We estimate that our fee for the audit will be $60,250. We
also estimate that our fees for the August 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022 audits will be $62,050, 63,900, 65,000,
respectively. We will notify you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect
this initial fee estimate. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use the Center’s personnel to assist in the
preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantialiy reduce our time requirements
and facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit. Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you
on financial management and accounting matters of a routine nature.

In addition, we will be compensated for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel,
we may incur in conducting or responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise in any
legal, regulatory, or other proceedings as a result of our Firm’s performance of these services. You and your
attorney will receive, if lawful, a copy of every subpoena we are asked to respend to on your behalf and will
have the ability to control the extent of the discovery process to control the costs you may incur,




Should our relationship terminate before our audit procedures are completed and a report issued, you will be
billed for services to the date of termination. All bills are payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1% per
month, which is an annual rate of 12%, will be added to all accounts unpaid 30 days after billing date. I
collectian action is necessary, expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees will be added to the amount due.

Other Matters

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and
you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Eide Bailly LLP and constitutes confidential
information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to the Texas Health
and Human Services Commission, or its designee and federal agencies and the U.S. Government Accountability
Office pursuant to authority given to them by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Eide Bailly LLP’s personnel. Furthermaore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the Texas Health and Human Services
Commission, or its designee. The Texas Health and Human Services Commission, or its designee, may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies. We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from the
date of our report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting
matters of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or
in writing.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years fram the date of
our report.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become aware during
the period fram the date of the auditor's report to the date the financial statements are issued.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to the Board of Trustees the following
significant findings from the audit:

* Ourview about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

» Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

¢ Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

e Disagreements with management, if any;

» Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant
and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting
process;

» Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our
audit procedures;

» Representations we requested from management;

» Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and

v



» Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence,
with management.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide, upon request, a copy of our most recent external peer
review report and any subisequent review reports to the party contracting for the audit. Accordingly, a copy of
our most recent peer review report accompanies this letter.

Eide Bailly LLP is a member of HLB International, a worldwide organization of accounting firms and business
advisors, {"HLB"}. Each member firm of HLB, including Eide Bailly LLP is a separate and independent legal entity
and is not owned or controlled by any other member of HLB. Each member firm of HLB is solely responsible for
its own acts and omissions and no other member assumes any liability for such acts or omissions. Neither Eide
Bailly LLP, nor any of its affiliates, are responsible or liable for any acts or omission of HLB or any other member
firm of HLB and hereby specifically disclaim any and all responsibility, even if Eide Bailly LLP, or any of its
affiliates are aware of such acts or omissions of another member of HLB,

Eide Bailly LLP formed The Eide Bailly Alliance Network, a network for small to mid-sized CPA firms across the
nation. Each member firm of The Eide Bailly Alliance, including Eide Bailly LLP, is a separate and independent
legal entity and is not owned or controlled by any other member of The Eide Bailly Alliance. Each member firm
of The Eide Bailly Alliance is solely responsible for its own acts and omissions and no other member assumes any
liability for such acts or omissions. Neither Eide Bailly LLP, nor any of its affiliates, are responsible or liable for
any acts or omission of The Eide Bailly Alliance or any other member firm of The Eide Bailly Alliance and hereby
specifically disclaim any and all responsibility, even if Eide Bailly LLP, or any of its affiliates are aware of such acts
or omissions of another member of The Eide Bailly Alliance.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The following procedures shall be used to resolve any disagreement, controversy or claim that may arise out of
any aspect of our services or relationship with you, including this engagement, for any reason (“Dispute”).
Specifically, we agree to first mediate.

Mediation

All Disputes between us shall first be submitted to nan-binding mediation by written notice (“Mediation
Notice”) to the other party. In mediation, we will work with you to resolve any differences voluntarily with the
aid of an impartial mediator. The mediator will be selected by mutual agreement, but if we cannot agree on a
mediator, one shall be designated by the American Arbitration Association {“AAA").

The mediation will be conducted as specified by the mediator and agreed upon by the parties. The parties agree
to discuss their differences in good faith and to attempt, with the assistance of the mediator, to reach an

amicable resolution of the Dispute. Mediation will be conducted with the parties in person in Abilene, Texas.

Each party will bear its own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared
equally by the parties.

Either party may commence suit on a Dispute after the mediator declares an impasse.



INDEMNITY

You agree that none of Eide Bailly LLP, its partners, affiliates, officers or employees (collectively “Eide Bailly”)
shall be responsible for or liable to you for any misstaternents in your financial statements that we may fail to
detect as a result of knowing representations made to us, or the concealment or intentional withholding of
information from us, by any of your owners, directors, officers or employees, whether or not they acted in doing
so in your interests or for your benefit, and to haold Eide Bailly harmless from any claims, losses, settlements,
judgments, awards, damages and attorneys’ fees from any such misstatement, provided that the services
performed hereunder were performed in accordance with professional standards, in all material respects.

If a claim is brought against you by a third-party that arises out of or is in any way related to the services
provided under this engagement, you agree to indemnify Eide Bailly LLP, its partners, affiliates, officers and
employees, against any losses, including settlement payments, judgments, damage awards, punitive or
exemplary damages, and the costs of litigation (including attorneys’ fees) associated with the services
performed hereunder provided that the services were performed in accordance with professional standards, in
all material respects.

ASSIGNMENTS PROHIBITED

You agree that you witl not and may not assign, sell, barter or transfer any legal rights, causes of actions, claims
or Disputes you may have against Eide Bailly LLP, its partners, affiliates, officers and employees, to any other
person or party, or to any trustee, receiver or other third party.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with,
the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements compliance over major federal and state award
programs including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your certified public accountants and look forward to working with you
and your staff.

Respectfully,
L. Diane Terrell

Partner

LR E R E RS E R LRSS S L E L L R RS L E R EE LSS EE L LS T




RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of management of The Gulf Coast Center by:

Name: ?% 6&\‘}%
Title: c FO
Date: < ! L ! \51

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of the Board of Trustees of The Gulf Coast Center by:

Name:

Title:

Date:

10



EideBailly

CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

July 2, 2019

To the Board of Trustees of

The Gulf Coast Center

C/O Mr. Rick Elizondo, CFO

10000 Emmett F. Lowry Expressway
Suite 1220

Texas City, Tx. 77591

This letter sets forth our understanding for applying agreed-upon procedures, as stated in Appendix A, to
Connect Transit of The Gulf Coast Center as of or for the period ended August 31, 2019.

This engagement is solely for the purpose of reporting our findings in regards to the results of the procedures
performed. The procedures we will perform have been agreed to by the specified parties to this engagement.
We will apply the following procedures as listed in Appendix A.

We will conduct our engagement in accordance with the attestation standards for agreed-upon procedures
engagements of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We are responsible for carrying out the
procedures and reporting findings in accordance with these standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is
solely the responsibility of the specified parties. Consequently, we make no representation as to the sufficiency
of these procedures for the purposes of the specified parties or for any other purpose.

The agreed-upon procedures to be performed do not constitute an examination or review of the subject matter.
Accordingly, we will not express an opinion or conclusion on the subject matter. If we did perform additional
procedures, other matters might come to our attention that would be reported to you.

QOur report will list the procedures performed and our findings. Our report will be addressed to Connect Transit
of The Gulf Coast Center and will be intended for use by and restricted to the use of the specified parties as
identified above. Our report will contain such restricted-use language.

Should we have any reservations with respect to the subject matter, we will discuss them with you before the
report is issued.

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of our
report.

As part of our engagement, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the agreed upon
procedures.

What inspires you, inspires us. | eidebailly.com
400 Pine St., Ste. 600 | Abilene, TX 79601-5190 | T325.672.4000 | TF 800.588.2525 | F 325.672.7049 | EOE a



Connect Transit of The Gulf Coast Center's management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions
and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to aversee the services; {c)
evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of
the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing
activities,

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or with your personnel via fax or e-mail,
and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

We plan to begin our procedures on approximately December 2, 2019.

Diane Terrell is the engagement partner for the services specified in this letter. Responsibilities include
supervising services performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm
representative to sign the agreed-upon procedures report.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses, Invoices are payable upon presentation. We estimate that our fee for the engagement will be billed at
our standard hourly rates. We will notify you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could
significantly affect this initial fee estimate.

In addition, we will be compensated for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel,
we may incur in conducting or responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise in any
legal, regulatory, or other proceedings as a result of aur Firm’s performance of these services. You and your
attorney will receive, if lawful, a copy of every subpoena we are asked to respond to an your behalf and will
have the ahility to control the extent of the discovery process to control the costs you may incur.

Should our reiationship terminate before our agreed upon procedures are completed and a report issued, you
will be billed for services to the date of termination. All bills are payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1% per
month, which is an annual rate of 12%, will be added to all accounts unpaid 30 days after billing date. If
collection action is necessary, expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees will be added to the amount due.

We will maintain the confidentiality of your personal information and will apply procedures to protect against
any unauthorized release of your personal information to third parties.

We agree to retain our attest documentation or work papers for a period of at least seven years from the date
of our report.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The following procedures shall be used to resolve any disagreement, controversy or claim that may arise out of
any aspect of our services or relationship with you, including this engagement, for any reason {“Dispute”),
Specifically, we agree to first mediate.

Mediation

All Disputes between us shalt first be submitted to non-binding mediation by written notice (“Mediation
Notice”) to the other party. In mediation, we will work with you to resolve any differences voluntarily with the




aid of an impartial mediator. The mediator will be selected by mutual agreement, but if we cannot agree on a
mediator, one shail be designated by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”).

The mediation will be conducted as specified by the mediator and agreed upon by the parties. The parties agree
to discuss their differences in good faith and to attempt, with the assistance of the mediator, to reach an
amicable resolution of the Dispute. Mediation will be conducted with the parties in person in Abilene, Texas.

Each party will bear its own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared
equally by the parties.

Either party may commence suit on a Dispute after the mediator declares an impasse.
Governing Law and Venue

We both agree to submit any unresolved Dispute to trial by a federal or state court venued in Minneapolis,
Minnesota. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Minnesota (regardless of the laws that might be applicable under the principles of conflict of law) as to all
matters including without limitation, matters of validity, construction, effect, and performance.

LIMITATION OF DAMAGES AND NO PUNITIVE DAMAGES

The exclusive remedy available to you in any adjudication proceeding shall be the right to pursue claims for
actual damages that are directly caused by acts or omissions that are breaches by us of our duties under this
agreement and/or under applicable professional standards, such damages will be limited to no maore than two
times fees paid under this agreement. In no event shall we be liable to you for any punitive or exemplary
damages, or for attorneys’ fees.

TIME LIMITATION

The nature of our services makes it difficult, with the passage of time, to gather and present evidence that fully
and fairly establishes the facts underlying any Dispute. We both agree that, notwithstanding any statute of
limitations that might otherwise apply to a Dispute, it is reasonabie that you may not bring any legal proceeding
against us unless it is commenced within twenty-four {24) months (“Limitation Period") after the date when we
deliver our report, return or other deliverable under this agreement to you, regardless of whether we do other
services for you or that may relate to the agreed-upon procedure report,

The Limitations Period applies and begins ta run even if you have not suffered any damage or loss, or have not
become aware of the existence or possible existence of a Dispute.

INDEMNITY

You agree that none of Eide Bailly LLP, its partners, affiliates, officers or employees (collectively “Eide Bailly”)
shall be responsible for or liable to you for any misstatements in your financial statements that we may fail to
detect as a result of knowing representations made to us, or the concealment or intentional withholding of
information from us, by any of your owners, directors, officers or employees, whether or not they acted in doing
0 in your interests or for your benefit, and to hold Eide Bailly harmless from any claims, losses, settlements,
judgments, awards, damages and attarneys’ fees from any such misstatement, provided that the services
performed hereunder were performed in accordance with prafessional standards, in all material respects.




If a claim is brought against you by a third-party that arises out of or is in any way related to the services
provided under this engagement, you agree to indemnify Eide Bailly LLP, its partners, affiliates, officers and
employees (collectively “Eide Bailly”), against any losses, including settlement payments, judgments, damage
awards, punitive or exemplary damages, and the costs of litigation (including attorneys’ fees) associated with
the services performed hereunder provided that the services were performed in accordance with professional
standards, in all material respects.

ASSIGNMENTS PROHIBITED

You agree that you will not and may not assign, sell, barter or transfer any legal rights, causes of actions, claims
or Disputes you may have against Eide Bailly, its partners, affiliates, officers and employees, to any other person
or party, or to any trustee, receiver or other third party.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with,
the arrangements for our engagement including our respective responsibilities. If you have any questions,

please let us know.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to working with you and your staff.

Respectfully,

G,__/
X Lore Jeoall
Diane Terrell
Partner

sk ok ok ok K oK oK KR oK ok ok ok 3ok ok o ok ok ok ok 3 ok sk 3k sk ok sk sk ok sk 3k sk ok ok sk oK 3k oK sk ok ok 3k oK 3k ok ok ok ok ok Sk oK ok R ok o ok ok K ok

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Connect Transit of The Gulf Coast Center by:

, -
Name:

Title: 67‘:0

Date: ?/ / //7

a3



APPENDIX A
1. Procedure: NTD Crosswalk

a. Obtain the folfowing NTD Reporting Farms prepared by management for the year ended August
31, 2019:

*  NTD Form F-10, Sources of Funds - Funds Expended and Funds £arned (USQOA Section 2)
= NTD Form F-20, Uses of Capital (USOA Section 3)

»  NTD Form F-30, Operating Expenses (USOA Section 4, 5, and & and Appendix A)

= NTD Form F-40, Operating Expenses Summary

+  NTD Form F-60, Financial Statement

b. Obtain the reconciliation documentation management prepares (referred to as "the
crosswalk" throughout this report) to reconcile the chart of accounts, general ledger, and/or
trial balance and other supporting documents such as Excel spreadsheets {collectively referred
to as the accounting system) to the respective NTD Reporting Forms identified above.

c. Inquire of management as to whether the crosswalk obtained in procedure 1.b is
supported by the accounting system.

d. Foratransit agency that is part of a larger reporting entity, inquire of management as to
whether the crosswalk includes the full cost of providing transit service, including costs
incurred by the larger reporting entity to specifically support the agency’s transit service.

e. Inspect the crosswalk to determine that it incorporates NTD reporting using the applicable
modes and types of service identified in the bulleted list below:

«  Sources of Funds, Form F-10 - Funding sources, passenger fares by mode and service type,
passenger fares by passenger paid or by arganization paid fares, revenue object class, and
funds expended on operations and capital fund types

*  Uses of Capital, Form F-20 - Type of use, asset classifications, and modes and service types
« Operating Expenses, Form F-30 - Modes, service types, object classes and functions
+  Operating Expenses Summary, Form F-40 - Expense reconciling items

«  Financial Statement, Form F-60 - Current assets, non-current assets, deferred outflows of
resources, current liabilities, non-current liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources.

2. Procedure: Accrual Accounting
a. Obtain the most recent audited financial statements that include the transit agency and

inspect the notes to the financial statements to determine whether the accrual basis of
accounting was used.




b. Ihquire of management as to whether the accrual basis of accounting has continued to be
used since the last audited reporting period and that it is used for NTD reporting in the
current period.

c. If the notes to the financial staterments indicate that an accrual basis of accounting is not being
used, or the results of the inguiry to management in procedure 2.b indicate the accrual basis of
accounting is not being used in the current period, inspect the crosswalk to determine that the
transit agency made adjustments to convert to an accrual basis far NTD reporting.

Procedure: Sources of Funds {Form F-10)

a. Trace and agree total sources of funds from Form F-10 to revenue reported in the
accounting system using the crosswalk.

b. Inspect the crosswalk for a written reconciliation between total revenues reported in the
audited financial statements or the accounting system and the total revenues reported on
Form F-10.

c. Trace and agree the two largest directly generated fund passenger fare revenue modes (all
service types) from Form F-10 to the accounting system.

d. Trace and agree the largest revenue object class (other than passenger fares) in the following
major categories of funds from Form F-10 to the accounting system: {1) Local Government;
{2) State Government; (3) Federal Funds; and (4) Other Directly Generated Funds (i.e., 4100
and 4200 combined]).

e. Inspect the crosswalk to determine that it identifies, evaluates, and classifies financial
transactions into categories of funds expended on operations and funds expended on
capital {USOA Section 2) for the reporting year.

Procedure: Uses of Capital (Form F-20)
a. Obtain accounting system documentation on capital asset additians for the reporting period.

b. Trace and agree total uses of capital from Form F-20 to the crosswalk reconciliation of total
capital asset additions.

c. Trace and agree types of use {existing service and expansion of service) from Form F-20 to the
crosswalk or other supporting documentation reflecting the nature of the uses of capital

d. Trace and agree asset classifications (guideway, revenue vehicles, etc.) from Form F-20 to the
crosswalk or other documentation reflecting the assets classes of capital additions.

e. For the largest mode/service type, trace and agree the type of use classification and asset
classification from Form F-20 to the crosswalk or other documentation refiecting the uses
of capital.




f. [f capital projects support multiple modes/types of services or and/or asset classifications,
inquire of management as to whether management reported the use of capital considering
the predominant use rules as described in the "Predominant Use" section of the 2018 NTD
Policy Manual.

g. If capital projects invalve: 1) Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Replacement/Improvement for
Existing Service; and 2) Expansion of Service; inquire of management as to whether project
costs were allocated between the two project purposes and whether such allocation was
documented in the crosswalk or other supporting documentation.

Procedure: Operating Expenses (Form F-30)

a. For the two largest modes/type of services, trace and agree functions {vehicle
operations, vehicle maintenance, etc.) from Form £-30 to the crosswalk or other written
documentation of functional expenses.

b. For the two largest modes/type of services, trace and agree object classes (hatural expenses)
from Form F- 30 to the crosswalk or ather written documentation of ohject class categories.

c. If management allocated shared operating expenses, inquire of management as to
whether (1) the operating expenses are split between direct and shared costs; (2) shared
costs were allocated across modes, services types and functions, (3) the allocation was
documented in the crosswalk or other supporting documentation; and {4) the driving
variables used are updated annually.

Procedure: Operating Expenses Summary (Form F-40)

a. Obtain total expenses from the accounting system for the reporting period. Trace and
agree total expenses from Form F-40 to the accounting system using the crosswalk.

b. Trace and agree the reconciling items appearing on Form F-40 through the crosswalk to the
accounting system.

Procedure: Financial Statement {Form F-60)

a. Trace and agree {1} Current Assets; (2) Non-Current Assets; (3) Deferred Qutflows of
Resources; {4} Current Liabilities; (5) Non-Current Liabilities; and (8) Deferred Inflows of
Resources appearing on Form F-60 to the crosswalk or other supporting documentation.




Texas Council

Risk Management Fund

August 7, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: Executive Directors
Member Centers, Texas Council Risk Management Fund

From: Nominating Committee

Subject: Board of Trustees Election Ballot
Places 1,2, and 3

The election process for Places 1, 2, and 3 will be completed at the Annual Member Meeting of the
Texas Council Risk Management Fund on November 15, 2019. Attached is the ballot indicating
the eligible candidates for this election.

There are three Places with expiring terms and the Nominating Committee has prepared a ballot
based on incumbent Board members. The nominees are as follows: Ms. Mary Lou Flynn-DuPart
(Place 1), Mr. Steve Hipes (Place 2), and Judge Dorothy Morgan (Place 3).

Please return the election ballot by email, mail or fax so that it is received in the Fund's office no
later than Friday, October 25, 2019. You may also vote in person at the Annual Member
Meeting on November 15, 2019. The Annual Member Meeting will be held at 8:30 a.m. at the
Double Tree Hotel located at 6505 N. Interstate 35, Austin, Texas, 78752.

If you have any questions, please contact Greg Womack (512) 427-2309. You may also dial toll
free (800) 580-6467 x12309 or email: greg.womack(@yorkrisk.com

cc: TCRMEF Board of Trustees
Advisory Committee
Pam Beach

a1



Texas Council
Risk Management Fund

TEXAS COUNCIL RISK MANAGEMENT FUND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES ELECTION BALLOT

At the November 15, 2019, Annual Member Meeting of the Texas Council Risk Management Fund,
elections will be held to fill the positions of Trustees in Places 1, 2, and 3 which are expiring. Each
center may cast its ballot by email, mail or fax. Votes may also be cast in person at the Annual
Member Meeting to be held on November 15, 2019, at 8:30 a.m. at the Double Tree Hotel located
at 6505 N. Interstate 35, Austin, Texas, 78752.

Please vote for one candidate for each of the three places.

Place 1 [ ] Ms. Mary Lou Flynn-DuPart

Place 2 [ ] Mr. Steve Hipes

Place 3 [ ] Judge Dorothy Morgan

I certify that the above represents the Board of Trustees Election Ballot of the below named Texas
Council Risk Management Fund member and that I am duly authorized to execute and deliver this
ballot on behalf of the Center.

Name of Community Center

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

PLEASE COMPLETE AND EMAIL, MAIL OR FAX THIS BALLOT
NO LATER THAN October 25, 2019, TO:

TEXAS COUNCIL RISK MANAGEMENT FUND
P.O. Box 26655, Austin, Texas 78755-0655
Fax Number (614) 956-2636  Attention: Alicia Smith
Email: alicia.smith@yorkrisk.com



ot wswiwe  PROJECT SCOPE

3200 Travis Street

Suite 200 Suite 200
Houston, TX 77006 Austin, TX 78757
(713) 951.7951 (512) 236-8002

THE GOODMAN
CORPORATION THEGOODMANCORP.COM

FY19-20 GCC GENERAL PLANNING SERVICES

Task 1: On Site Planning Consultant: $90,000
TGC staff will provide one employee who will spend 40% of their time (two days a week) on-site at either
the Galveston County or Brazoria County office. The on-site planner will assist Connect Operations
Manager in reporting, programming, planning, and administrative requirements associated with service
delivery as needed. In addition, the on-site planner will provide services for:
Planning Process and Programming
e Facilitate Program of Projects (POP) process and associated requirements for all discretionary
and formula grants
o Translate POP
o Submit public notice, take public comment, and maintain documentation
o Present POP at GCC BOT or equivalent
o Submit POP to HGAC and monitor programming in TIP and STIP to ensure program is
described correctly, amounts are correct, TDCs are reflected, etc.
o Complete documentation and monitor Transportation Development Credit (TDC)
requests.
o Monitor and coordinate Universal Planning Work Program (UPWP) and associated
requirements.
o Transmit materials documenting process to project manager

Service Planning (Ongoing)

» Prepare monthly service reports: trips, revenue hours, revenue miles

e Prepare and distribute quarterly and annual Dashboard Performance Report

e Track activity and respond to information from TxDOT for statewide public transportation
agency safety plan (PTASP).

e Serve as on-site liaison to collect financial information and data relevant to monthly reporting.

e Update and maintain asset management inventory.

e Update TAM with new vehicle purchases

e Assign and tag all FTA- or TxDOT-funded capital assets or equipment (e.g. computers, bus
shelters, benches, signposts).

e Execute agreements with cities for maintenance of transit amenities.

Planning Coordination

e Lead coordination with H-GAC, TxDOT, municipalities, and nonprofit agencies to share program
information, review service, and consider program modifications.

a1



THE GOODMAN CORPORATION

e Attend and report on H-GAC Regional Coordination Committee, Technical Advisory Committee,
Transportation Policy Council and other relevant H-GAC meetings.

e Attend and report on quarterly TxDOT PTAC meeting.

e Attend and participate at GCC Board of Trustees Meetings or equivalent; prepare of board
materials, agenda items, and other materials for Board review and discussion as required.

Transition Planning
e  Assist GCC Executive Team as needed in organizational planning/staffing.
e Provide training and technical support to new, full time Transit Director.

Deliverables: Monthly progress reports documenting activity

Task 2: Program Management: $30,000
e Ensure Certifications and Assurances are executed annually
e Ensure results of A-133 are reported to FTA annually (send SF-SAC to FTA)
e Track formula and discretionary awards by year of award
e Monitor FTA Register publications, reauthorizations, State of Good Repair, Third Party
procurement, Civil Rights, Livability, Programs, Safety & Oversight and other topics and
recommend and monitor action by Connect Transit as needed
e Prepare materials and facilitate quarterly on-site meetings. Meetings to be scheduled
approximately 60 days after the end of the quarter (January, April, July, Oct).
o Dashboard Report for Financial/Service
Grant Status
Procurement
Other Contract Status/Deliverables
Agency News: TxDOT, FTA, other
Other

0O 0 O 0O O

Deliverables: Quarterly meeting report and meeting minutes; meeting attendance on-site or by phone
as required; regular emails on any federal or state agency action that may impact Connect Transit.

Task 3: Grant Development & Management - $90,000
Manage pre- and post-award activities for all active and future FTA and TxDOT formula and discretionary
grants.
Pre-Award Activity for FTA Formula & Discretionary Grant Development
Manage formula and discretionary grants for Texas City/La Margue and Lake Jackson/Angleton (Urban
Section 5307, Section 5339; CMAQ, Fleet Replacement, etc.). Manage TxDOT Administered grants (Rural
5311, VRM, State Rural, State Texas City/La Marque and Lake Jackson/Angleton)
e Follow TxDOT and/or FTA Award Management guidelines (FTA C. 5010 Award Management, C.
9030 Urbanized Area Formula Program, C. 5100 Bus and Bus Facility, et. al.)
e Draft annual Program of Projects and coordinate with on-site planner to program in TIP/STIP
e Build Formula Grants: Narrative, CE, budget, TIP/STIP/UPWP, Fleet Replacement
o Section 5339: FY17, FY18, FY19 for TCLM and LJA
o Section 5307: FY20, FY21

TGC Scope of Services for GCC/Connect Transit FY19-20 General Planning Services

30



THE GOODMAN CORPORATION

e ldentify local share. Document soft local share: TDCs, Land Value, etc.

e Identify all contracts that will be paid out of grant. Calculate federal and local share to track
future unliguidated obligations.

e Coordinate with grantee or others to identify program milestones

e Respond to FTA or TxDOT questions/comments

Post-Award FTA Executed Formula & Discretionary Grants; State Executed Formula and Discretionary
Grants. Note: This activity does not include the process to draw down funds in ECHO.
e Maintain files of grant development materials: POP, Public Notice, TIP/STIP, EA, resolutions,
leases, other authorizations, etc.
e Track expenditures monthly by grant/Activity Line Item from financial information received from
GCC.
e Recommend ECHO drawdown by grant/ALl quarterly
e Complete MPRs quarterly and FFRs
e Track unliquidated obligations quarterly
e Track award and application of TDCs quarterly
e Complete quarterly variance report
e Reconcile ECHO drawdown actuals with TGC grant records/TrAMS records quarterly
e Amend TIP/STIP as required
e Process grant revisions or amendments
e Respond to FTA or TxDOT questions/comments
e C(Close grants

Deliverables: An excel workbook or equivalent database that includes all active grants, ALls, federal and
local funds expended by ALl, unliquidated obligations; MPRs and FFRs; quarterly memo with ECHO

drawdown recommendations.

Task 4: Reporting & Compliance: $40,000
e Support On-site planner to complete quarterly and annual dashboard report
e Complete NTD Reduced Reporter annual report
e Complete TxDOT Quarterly PTN 128 quarterly and annual report
e Complete annual financial variance report. Create EEO program
e Complete DBE shortfall analysis
e Complete DBE goal-setting (completed every three years)
e Prepare materials in response to Triennial findings
o Complete facility maintenance plan

Deliverables: Submit quarterly PTN 128 report, annual NTD and PTN reports, annual DBE. Revision to

Connect Transit policies and procedures per Triennial Review.

Task 5: Operating and Capital Budget: $15,000
e Prepare annual FY21 budget
e Update 3- to 5- year operating and capital budgets
e Prepare quarterly financial report: budget, actual, YTD, variance, percent variance

TGC Scope of Services for GCC/Connect Transit FY19-20 General Planning Services

Al



THE GOODMAN CORPORATION

e Provide information to GCC and Connect Transit staff regarding budget matters

Deliverable: A memo and excel spreadsheet with the annual budget and assumptions. A memo and excel
spreadsheet with 3- to 5-year operating and capital budgets.

Task 6: Pursuit of Funds: $15,000
e Prepare one grant application under TxDOT Coordinated Call. Attend informational sessions
regarding the call. Coordinate with project managers to identify technical materials that support
the funding request. Request letters of support from stakeholders.
e Prepare grant application for TxDOT Houston District Section 5310. Attend informational
sessions regarding the call. Coordinate with project managers to identify technical materials that
support the funding request. Request letters of support from stakeholders.

Deliverahle: Prepare two grant applications and submit to TxDOT.

Task 7: Operations and Service Planning: $15,000
e Provide support to on-site planner to plan and execute annual service modifications
e Plan and execute plan eliminate urban general public demand response service and replace with
Limited Eligibility 5310 in small urban areas per FTA public engagement requirements.

Deliverable: Documentation of technical analysis and recommendation for service modifications;
documentation of technical analysis and public engagement and outreach materials for use by Connect
Transit staff regarding the elimination of general public demand response service and replacement with

Limited Eligibility demand response service.

Task 8: Procurement Planning - $25,000

e Update five-year capital plan.
o Develop comprehensive needs assessment, recommendations/prioritization, and high-
level pricing for IT and technology

Deliverable: Prepare a memo with recommendations and prioritization and high-level pricing for IT and

technology investments.

Task 9: Procurement - $35,000
® Execute Year 5 option for existing vehicle maintenance contract (expires Sept 30, 2020)
e Procure reservation, scheduling, and dispatch software/software as service
e Prepare RFP to procure contractors for vehicle maintenance (Oct 1, 2020 — Sept 30, 2025)
e Inspection and post-delivery of two, Arboc Type 3 vehicles and three (3) Lonestar Master Vans
e Procure eight, Type 11 vehicles under Fleet Replacement grant for Texas City and Lake Jackson
under the existing Type 11 contract (expires October 18, 2021).

Deliverable: Documentation in procurement files in compliance with FTA and TxDOT requirements.

Task 10: Transit Evaluation Committee Coordination: $100,000
The GCC is evaluating the separation of its transit division from the GCC and the formation of new bi-
county transit district. The question of the separation will be considered by a Transit Evaluation

TGC Scope of Services for GCC/Connect Transit FY19-20 General Planning Services

o



THE GOODMAN CORPORATION

Committee that will be composed of transit stakeholders in Galveston and Brazaria counties. The TEC
members will require a thorough understanding of the legal, technical and financial requirements and
procedural framework that underpin public transportation in Texas; and the role a future board of
directors would play in the oversight a new transit district.

Under this task, TGC wiil coordinate a minimum of six (6} meetings from September 2019 to August 2020
for TEC members, state and regional agencies, and other interested parties to consider data and
information regarding the separation of Connect Transit from the GCC,

Task 10.1: Administer bi-monthly meetings of the TEC including finalize agenda, organize supporting
materials, secure meeting date, time and location, notify attendees and stakeholders, publicize meeting
and arrange for guest speakers as necessary. Take minutes of the meeting for distribution.

Task 10.2: Create an orientation and briefing book for each TEC meeting:
» Meeting 1: Introduction, Overview, Cannect Transit Challenges & Opportunities
o Meeting 2: Administrative & Financial & Legal Framework
e Meeting 3: Operating Framework
e Meeting 4: Operating & Capital Budgets
e  Meeting 5: Timeline & Transition Planning
* Meeting 6: Wrap Up

Task 10.3: Coordinate with stakeholders and local agencies to consider resolutions of support to form a
new bi-county transit district:
e Resolutions by Lake lackson, Clute, Angleton, Freeport seeking inclusion into new Bi-County
Transit District as an urbanized area
e Resolutions by Texas City, La Margue, Dickinson seeking inclusion into new Bi-County Transit
District as an urbanized area
» Resolution by City of Galveston seeking inclusion within new Bi-County Transit District
@ Resolution of Brazoria and Galveston Commissioners forming new Rural Transit District
s Resolution by the GCC BOT transferring responsibility to new Transit District
e Resolution by the H-GAC TPC recognizing new Transit District
e Resolution of new Transit District seeking FTA Grantee status {certs/assurances/ opinion of
counsel, etc.)

Deliverable:  Documentation of materials prepared for the meetings, meeting minutes, meeting
facilitation, and draft resolutions for agencies.

TGC Scope of Services for GCC/Connect Transit FY19-20 General Planning Services




THE GOODMAN CORPORATION

BUDGET SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION
1 On-Site Planning Consultant $90,000
2 Program Management $30,000
3 Grant Development & Management $90,000
4 Reporting & Compliance $40,000
5 Operating & Capital Budgets $15,000
& Pursuit of Funds $15,000
% Operations & Service Planning $15,000
8 Procurement Planning $25,000
9 Procurement $35,000
Transit Evaluation Committee Coordination &
10 Separation $100,000
TOTAL $480,000

TGC Scope of Services for GCC/Connect Transit FY19-20 General Planning Services



Brazoria County Work Activity Center
FY20 Fee Schedule

Funding Source : GENERAL REVENUE
Day Habilitation

Service .50 unit=min, 2 hrs 1 unit=>5 hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $13.50 $27.00
Funding Source: HOME & COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES
Day Habilitation Unit Rates
Service 50 unit .75 Unit 1 unit
e LONI $10.48 $15.72 $20.95
e LONS $11.66 $17.49 $23.32
e LONS $14.11 $21.17 $28.22
e LONG $19.03 $28.55 $38.05

Funding Source:  HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION
Nursing Facility Specialized Services

Skills training
Service 1 unit per hour
o Independent Living Skills $18.00
Day Habilitation
Service . .50 unit= min. 1-2.9 hrs 1 unit= 3+ hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $18.00 $36.00

o Day Habilitation 1 — 2.9 Hours
o Day Habilitation 3+ Hours

Page 3




EXHIBIT A
SPECIALIZED SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Type, Frequency, Quantity, and Duration of Services and the Rate, Amount and Frequency of
Payment with Designation of Payees:

1. Provider agrees to provide day habilitation and specialized nursing facility services to
Individuals referred by the Authority at the payment rate identified below and as
described in the specified Attachment 1.

Fee Schedule/Pavment Rate

Funding Source : GENERAL REVENUE

Day Habilitation
Service .50 unit= min. 2 hrs 1 unit=5 hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $13.50 $27.00

Funding Source; HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION
Nursing Facility Specialized Services

Independent Living Skills training

Service I unit per hour
e Independent Living Skills $18.00
Day Habilitation
Service . .50 unit= min. 1-2.9 hrs 1 unit= 3+ hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $18.00 $36.00
2. The Authority will purchase only those hours of services and supports as identified in the

persons Service Options Package and Person Directed Plan. Under no circumstances will
Authority reimburse provider for any services and/or supports which have not been
identified and authorized on the Individuals Service Options Package Person Directed
Plan (PDP).

3. Provider agrees to participate in the individual’s annual plan, upon request, and provide
monthly monitoring and bi-monthly documentation of actions steps identified in the PDP.
Provider is required to complete the “Provider Input Summary” form on individuals
receiving services if unable to attend annual planning meeting.

4, Provider agrees to assign an identified staff person to each covered individual receiving

covered services who has been admitted to the Authority through the IDD Intake and
Assessment Unit.

24




FY20 Fee Schedule
ICE CARE GROUP

Funding Source : GENERAL REVENUE
Community Support Services

Service , Hrly rate Timeframes
e Community Support $13/hr as requested
Day Habilitation
Service .50 unit=min. 2 hrs 1 unit=5 hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $13.50 $27.00
Employment
Service [ unit per hour
¢ Employment Assistance $26.50
e Supported Employment $26.50
Respite (non-traditional provider AND applies to behavioral /medical needs only)
Service Rate/Description
e Respite
o Medical/behavioral need $15.00/hr up to 24 hrs/day
o Intense Medical/behavioral need determined on a case by case basis

Page 3




QUALITY OF CARE Fee Schedule

Funding Source : GENERAL REVENUE
Community Support Services

Service Hrly rate Timeframes
¢ Community Support $13/hr as requested
Day Habilitation
Service .50 unit= min. 2 hrs 1 unit=5 hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $13.50 $27.00
Employment
Service 1 unit per hour
o Employment Assistance $26.50
¢ Supported Employment 326.50
Respite (non-traditional provider AND applies to behavioral /medical needs only)
Service Rate/ Description
» Respite Medical/behavioral need $15.00/hr up to 24 hrs max per day
+ Intense Medical/behavioral need determined on a case by case basis

Funding Source: HOME & COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES

Day Habilitation Unit Rates
Service 5¢ unit .75 Unit 1 unit
LON1 $10.48 $15.72 $20.95
LON 5 $11.66 $17.49 $23.32
LON 8 $14.11 $21.17 $28.22
LON 6 $19.03 $28.55 $38.05
Supported Employment Services
Service Hrly rate Description
e Employment Assistance $28.14/hr Job search
e Supported Employment $28.14/hr Supports on the job
Supported Home Living services
Service Hrly rate Timeframes
e Supported Home Living $19.05 as requested
Respite
Service Rate Description
= Respite
o In-Home $16.18 hr up to 10 hrs max per calendar day
o Facility-based $16.18 hr up to 10 hrs max per calendar day
o Host Home/Companion Care LON 1 $47.24
LON 5 $50.89
LON 8 $69.19
LON 6 $94.81
Funding Source: HOME & COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES (continued)
e Psychology/Behavioral $72.15
e Dietary $48.07

Page 3




e Nursing

c RN $40.00
o LVN $25.00
o Social Work services $44.30/hr
¢ Specialized Therapies up to $1,000.00 Dental
¢ Audiology, $45.52
e Occupational Therapy $68.97
e Physical Therapy $73.25
o  Speech/Language Therapy $69.78

Funding Source: HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION

Nursing Facility Specialized Services

Employment
Service 1 unit per hour
e Employment Assistance $26.50
e  Supported Employment $26.50
Skills training
Service 1 unit per hour
o Independent Living Skills $18.00
Day Habilitation
Service . .50 unit=min. 1-2.9 hrs I unit= 3+ hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $18.00 $36.00

o Day Habilitation [ — 2.9 Hours
o Day Habilitation 3+ Hours

Page 4




SUNSHINE CENTER

Funding Source : GENERAL REVENUE
Community Support Services

Service Hrly rate Timeframes
¢ Community Support $13/hr as requested
Day Habilitation
Service .50 unit= min. 2 hrs 1 unit=>5 hrs direct service
o Day Habilitation $13.50 $27.00
Employment
Service 1 unit per hour
o Employment Assistance $26.50
s Supported Employment $26.50
Respite (non-traditional provider AND applies to behavioral /medical needs only)
Service Rate/Description
* Respite
o Medical/behavioral need $15.00/hr up to 24 brs per day
o Intense Medical/behavioral need determined on a case by case basis

Funding Source: HOME & COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES

Day Habilitation Unit Rates
Service 50 unit .75 Unit 1 unit
e LONI $10.48 $15.72 $20.95
e LONS5 $11.66 $17.49 $23.32
e LONS& $14.11 £21.17 $28.22
e LONG $19.03 $28.55 $38.05

Supported Employment Services

Service Hrly rate Description
o Employment Assistance $28.14/hr Job search
e  Supported Employment $28.14/hr Supports on the job
Supported Home Living services
Service Hrly rate Timeframes
e Supported Home Living $19.05 as requested
Respite
Service Rate Description
= Respite
o In-Home $16.18 hr up to 10 hrs max per calendar day
o Facility-based $16.18 hr up to 10 hrs max per calendar day

Funding Source: HEATLTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION

Nursing Facility Specialized Services

Day Habilitation
Service . .50 unit= min. 1-2.9 hrs 1 unit= 3+ hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $18.00 $36.00

o Day Habilitation 1 -~ 2.9 Hours
o Day Habilitation 3+ Hours

Page 3




